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Shawna Senko

From: Cooper, Roberta G <Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 11:26 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Beth Salak; Jeff Bates; Khazraee, Sandy A
Subject: CenturyLink Communications (TX866) Price List Withdraw Ltr
Attachments: TX 866 Price List Withdraw Ltr 4-10-14.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Sandy Khazraee 
                                Director State Regulatory Affairs          
                                CenturyLink 
                                315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
                                Tallahassee, FL 32301 
                                Telephone: 850-847-0173  
                                sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com 
 
Docket No.             ____N/A________ 
 
Title of filing:           Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink Communications Withdraws its 
Access Service - Florida Price List No.1 
 
Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink Communications 
 
No of pages:         ______1__________ 
 
Description:         Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink Communications Withdraws its Access 
Service - Florida Price List No.1 
 
 
Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant III- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 |Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop:  D7592L0501-507 
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April 10, 2014 

Ms. Beth Salak 
Director, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Attention: Tariff Section 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: TX 866 

Dear Ms. Salak: 

~~ ,~ 

~ ~~ 
Centurylink™ 

Embarq Communications, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink Communications hereby respectfully 
withdraws its Access Service - Florida Price List No. 1 in its entirety, effective April 15, 2014. 
The Company's rates, terms, and conditions for all services being detariffed are available on its 
website at www.centurylink.com/tariffs. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at (850) 847-0173 or Chris 
Chushuk at (913) 345-7791. 

Sincerely, 

kt--t }<'!(Ii~ 
Sandy Khazraee 

cc: Chris Chushuk 
John Felz 

SANDRAA.KHAZRAEE 
Director State Regulatory Affairs 
315 S. Calhoun St., Suite 500 
Tallahassee. FL32031 

1850) 847-0173 
Fax: (850) 224-0794 
sandv.khazraee@lcenturvlink.com 




